

Chedworth Monument

GREAT WISHFORD SOUTH STREET (west side) Chedworth monument in the churchyard about 13m south of tower of Church of St Giles. GV II Chest tomb. Late C18. Limestone. Wide plinth, marble inscription panels flanked by rosettes with stylised leaf decoration either side, fluted corner pilasters, each end panel with rosette and swag. Dorothy Lady Chedworth, daughter of Henry Thynne, died 1777.



Photo ©copyright - Mrs. Anne Thomas